08.04.2025 - Item 10

[5 Outlook

Re: Tentative Agenda for the August 4, 2025 Hall County Planning Commission Meeting

From Cher Melendez (Tax Assessors) <cmelendez@hallcounty.org>
Date Thu 6/26/2025 11:41 AM

To Kaitlyn Elliott (Planning) <kelliott@hallcounty.org>

Cc  Steve Watson (Real Property) <rswatson@hallcounty.org>

7051 Ransom Free Road |_Rezone | from Agricultural Residential 1 (AR-1) to Agricultural (AG-1)_|_on a 15.45+
acre tract located on the south side of Ransom Free Road, approximately 1,653 feet from its intersection with
Perry Parks Road | Zoned AR-1; Tax Parcel 11001 000003A | _Proposed use: Second dwelling_|_** Commission

District 3 | Katherine Kesterson, applicant 2020 CUVA—TP REACHED OUT TO CUVA FOR BREACH
ESTIMATE IN 2024

Thank you and have a terrific day!

APPLY FOR CUVA---Schedule Here

Blessings,

Cher Melendes

Specialized Assessment Manager
Hall County Tax Assessor Office
770.531.6752 T
cuva@hallcounty.org

Specialized Assessments |_Hall County, GA - Official Website
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From: Kaitlyn Elliott (Planning) <kelliott@hallcounty.org>
Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2025 11:28 AM
Subject: Tentative Agenda for the August 4, 2025 Hall County Planning Commission Meeting

Good Morning,

Here is the Tentative Agenda and Maps for the Monday, August 4, 2025 Hall County Planning Commission
Meeting. Please use the links to review the documents and respond with comments to Hall County Planning and





